

SUPERINTENDENT'S PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL JANUARY 18, 2023 MINUTES

The **Superintendent Parent Advisory Committee** (**SPAC**) is composed of parents from various committees at each school site to provide the Superintendent with information from the community and provide accurate information regarding district activities to the community. Members of this committee should share out all information from the meeting with their respective committees and school communities.

- Welcome by Dr. Jeremy Goins, Executive Director of Development -Executive Services
 - Dr. Jeremy Goins opened the meeting and welcomed everyone.
 - He reviewed today's agenda which includes the following topics: Cybersecurity, Cyberbullying and Digital Citizenship.
 - o Interpretation services are available for this meeting
- Superintendent Updates by Dr. Samuel Buenrostro, Superintendent

Dr. Buenrostro welcomed everyone and wished them a happy 2023. He thanked participants for volunteering their time and said to be excited about today's topics. Before proving his updates, he introduced Mary Helen Ybarra, CNUSD Board President who expressed excitement for participating in this meeting. Dr. Buenrostro provided the following updates:

- This month is National School Board Appreciation month. He thanked our Board for their hard work and dedication to our District.
- National School Counseling Week is February 6-10.
- February is also Career Technical Education (CTE) Month.
- Congratulations to Eastvale Elementary for being recognized as a California Distinguished School.
- Congratulations to Amanda Sandoval for being named the 2023 California Council for the Social Studies (CCSS) High School Outstanding Social Studies Teacher of the year.
- The 2023-24 calendar will be presented at the February 7 Board meeting for approval.
- The Intermediate Cross Country Championship had 134 participants that ran the course, comprising of 9 of our Intermediate Schools. The top three were: Boys: El Cerrito, River Heights, Ramirez Intermediate Girls: El Cerrito, River Heights, Citrus Hills

• Digital Citizenship by Brittany Conrad, TSA, Educational Services

Ms. Conrad shared that her team supports our District on meaningful and responsible implementation of technology use. She shared some of our current efforts on the topic:

- The Common Sense Media Curriculum was designed to develop both necessary skills and essential habits of mind for Digital Citizenship. It covers six key areas of digital citizenship: media and wellbeing; privacy and security; digital footprint and identity; relationship and communication; cyberbullying; and news and media literacy.
- Ms. Conrad gave examples of cyberbullying lessons at different grade levels.
- \circ $\:$ Staff also receives training to better understand and implement the Common Sense Media Curriculum.
- \circ $\;$ Each site has 1 or 2 trained staff on digital citizenship curriculum.
- Some school sites are offering parent trainings and resources to expand the implementation of digital citizenship.

• Cyberbullying by Dr. Milisav Ilic, Director, Instructional Support

- Cyberbullying is defined as the use of modern communication technologies to intentionally embarrass, humiliate, threaten or intimidate an individual or group to attempt to gain power and control.
- He explained the difference between bullying, conflict, bring rude and being mean.
- The process to respond to bullying includes gathering victim's impact statement, investigating how the bullying has affected the victim's attendance, academics, and behavior, gathering bystanders' statements, making a determination and implementing appropriate actions.
- Dr. Ilic provided parents with tips, including saving text or emails as evidence, teaching students netiquette and teaching them to be aware of trolling activities and strategies.
- The impact of social media posts is lifelong. Remember to always be mindful of what you post as it cannot be completely erased.

• Cybersecurity by Ben Odipo, Assistant Superintendent, Information Technology

- Cybersecurity is the protection of any electronic device that connects to the internet.
- Information Technology works closely with other departments to develop preventative and responsive solutions to cybersecurity, cyberbullying and digital citizenship.
- CNUSD's cybersecurity strategy includes information sharing, user training and awareness, policies, and procedures.
- Examples of training and awareness include year-round campaigns, focus on cybersecurity awareness month, training platform for staff, and aligning policies with required cybersecurity protocols.
- Examples of policies and procedures include student responsible use of technology, content filtering, District provided devices, and policy and procedure development.

Breakout Groups

- Members entered breakout groups and discussed the following questions:
 - What can we do to help you and your student feel safe in the digital world? What can we do to support parents in the area of Cybersafety and Digital Citizenship?
 - The suggestions shared can be found on the January 18, 2023 presentation.
- Parent Center Updates by Cassandra Willis, Director Student/Family Support
 - CNUSD's Club Hope for homeless students services roughly 350 students and the All Stars Program for foster youth services over 600 students.
 - Supports for our homeless and foster youth will include:
 - Identification and Outreach
 - Immediate Enrollment
 - Academic and Social Emotional supports
 - Transportation
 - Counselor Support
 - Mentoring
 - Calendar of Events
 - Document Support
 - Heart Closet
 - Graduation Support
 - Food, clothing, toiletries
- Meeting Closed Next Meeting is on March 15, 2023

Attendance:

Erika Cole- Norco Intermediate Annette Hernandez-Costorio - Jefferson Elementary Lisa Puckett - Citrus Hills Intermediate Kelley Gelzleichter - District Office *Lisa Hyde - Anthony Elementary* Mary Lee- Roosevelt High School Tricia Thompson – District Office Gina Boster - District Office Flor Montano – Corona Fundamental Intermediate Elyse Potts - Reagan Elementary Lisa Hyde- El Cerrito Middle Mary Helen Ybarra - CNUSD School Board President Richard Taylor - Corona Ranch Elementary Meghan Lemke - VanderMolen Elementary Brittany Conrad - District Office Milisav Ilic – District Office Tiffany Dilley, Orange elementary Tanya Siems - River Heights Cindy Garcia- Riverview Elementary and Norco Intermediate Amy Black - Riverview Elementary Talya Sloan - Ramirez Intermediate Lucy Razo - Vandermolen Elementary Marissa Howard - Victress Bower and Auburndale Intermediate Sarah Hamer - Todd Elementary Christy Sabsook - Lincoln Fundamental Elementary Tien Nguyen - Rondo School of Discovery Ben Roberts – District Office Brad Fallon - Highland Elementary Janisa Partida - Ramirez Intermediate Martha Rodriguez De Cruz - Parkridge Elementary School Dr. Kaneesha Tarrant - Barton Elementary Cherise Terry - Orange Elementary Diana Mendez - Vicentia elementary and Raney intermediate Gary Carter - Reagan Elementary Natalia Siders - Anthony elementary Pinaz Khan – Temescal Valley Elementary Dana Catalano - Centennial High School Nancy Hernandez – Santiago High School

